

Adam Fisher, B.B.A., AIC Candidate Member
REAL ESTATE ANALYST

Adam is pursuing the AACI designation through the University of British Columbia and is a Candidate Member of the Appraisal Institute of Canada. He received a Bachelor's degree in Business Administration from Sir Wilfrid Laurier University, Honours with Co-operative and Marketing options.

Adam has experience appraising a variety of residential property types for mortgage financing, researching commercial properties and analyzing transaction data.

Adam assists with research in support of appraisals for a variety of commercial properties and residential/commercial development land.

Education

- PGCV Post Graduate Certificate in Real Property Appraisal (*ongoing*)
University of British Columbia (UBC) and the Appraisal Institute of Canada (AIC)

- B.B.A. Bachelor of Business Administration
Sir Wilfrid Laurier University, Waterloo, Ontario

Prior Experience

2020-Current	Real Estate Analyst	MPR Advisors Inc. <i>Planning & Appraisal</i>
2018-2019	Real Estate Appraiser	Walker & Walker Appraisal Ltd.
2017-2018	Research Associate	CoStar Group
2017	Customer Service Representative	CIBC
2016	Operations Analyst	BlackBerry Ltd.
2015	Analyst	Philips Healthcare



Professional Qualifications and Memberships

- Appraisal Institute of Canada - AIC Candidate Member

- Member of the Ontario Expropriation Association (OEA)